
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
Special Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee 
 
 

Date Tuesday 6 October 2015 

Time 9.30 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. Members 
of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's agreement. 

 
 

1. Apologies   

2. Substitute Members   

3. Declarations of Interest, if any   

4. Any items from Co-opted Members or interested parties   

5. Low Carbon Energy - Overview  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 a) Joint Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Corporate Director of 
Regeneration and Economic Development 

b) Presentation by Professor Jon Gluyas, Dean of Knowledge Exchange, 
Dong/Ikon Chair of Geoenergy Carbon Capture and Storage, 
Department of Earth Sciences, Durham University 

6. Renewable Energy - Policy Changes and Update on Recommendations in 
 the 'Reducing the Council's Carbon Emissions' - Scrutiny Review Report:  
 (Pages 5 - 18) 

 a) Joint Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Corporate Director of 
Regeneration and Economic Development. 

b) Presentation by Leo Oliver, Policy Officer, Maggie Bosanquet, 
Sustainability and Climate Change Team Leader and Stephen 
Beresford, Senior Sustainability and Climate Change Officer, 
Regeneration and Economic Development. 

7. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of 
 sufficient urgency to warrant consideration   



 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
 

  County Hall 
  Durham 
 
  28 September 2015 

 
 
 
 
 

To: The Members of the Environment and Sustainable Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee: 
 

Councillor B Graham (Chairman) 
Councillor E Adam (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors J Armstrong, D Bell, E Bell, J Clare, J Clark, D Freeman, J Gray, 
D Hall, G Holland, I Jewell, C Kay, P May, A Liversidge, O Milburn, S Morrison, 
J Shuttleworth, P Stradling, L Taylor and S Zair 
 
Co-opted Members: 
 
Mr T  Bolton and Mrs P Spurrell 
 
 
 
 

Contact:  Paula Nicholson Tel: 03000 269710 

 
 
 
 



 
Environment and Sustainable 
Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
6 October, 2015 
 
 

Low carbon energy – Overview 
 

 

 

Joint report of Assistant Chief Executive and Corporate Director 
of Regeneration and Economic Development   
 

Purpose of the Report 
 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide members of the committee with background 
information prior to a presentation by Professor Jon Gluyas, Dean of Knowledge 
Exchange, Dong/Ikon Chair of Geoenergy Carbon Capture and Storage, Department of 
Earth Sciences, Durham University focusing on low carbon energy providing detail of: 
energy development in the Country and in the North East region; current position; 
issues and challenges and current and future opportunities. 

 
Introduction 
 
2. Professor Jon Gluyas attended the special meeting of the Environment and 

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee in November 2014 and 
gave a presentation focusing on Underground Coal Gasification (UCG).  At that 
meeting it was suggested by members that Professor Jon Gluyas be invited to a future 
meeting of the committee to do a presentation on low carbon energy and it was agreed 
by members as part of the work programme for 2015/16 that a special meeting be 
arranged to look at low carbon energy, changes in Government policy regarding 
renewable energy and work undertaken by Durham County Council (DCC) in relation to 
renewable energy and reducing DCC’s Carbon emissions.  Arrangements have 
therefore been made for Professor Jon Gluyas to attend the Environment and 
Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the 6 October to 
deliver a presentation focusing on: 

• Background in relation to the development of energy in the Country and the 
North East region. 

• Current position – Why we are where we are? 

• Issues and challenges. 

• Current and future opportunities. 
 
3. Members are also aware that as part of the 2014/15 and 2015/16 committee work 

programmes regular reports have been received providing updates on the development 
of the European Structural and Investment Fund (ESIF) Programme 2014-2020.  
Members will recall that included within the ESIF programmes top priorities is the low 
carbon economy strand which is ring fenced as 15% of County Durham’s total ERDF 
allocation (around £18m).  The last update received by the committee at the April 
meeting highlighted that DCC and partners had developed a number of projects to put 
forward for funding under the low carbon economy strand of the programme.  The next 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



ESIF programme update is scheduled to be considered at the meeting on the 12 
October, 2015. 

 
Background 
 
4. The North East region of England emits around 20 million tonnes of carbon dioxide per 

annum.  Heating accounts for just over one third while power generation is a third and 
transport just under one third.  The per capita emissions are higher than the UK 
average and reflect the abundance of industry in the region.  Government 
commitments to cut the emissions by 80% for 2050 demand very affirmative actions to 
reduce the region’s carbon footprint.  In reality this will need to be achieved while 
delivering both growth and improving prosperity.  Heating, transport and power 
generation all need to be addressed and energy demand must be reduced.  Can low 
carbon and renewable energy technologies deliver to this challenge? 
 

Current position 
 
5. County Durham has developed most of its high grade wind-prone average.  However 

the remaining low carbon energy technologies have not been fully evaluated and 
certainly not applied. 

 
Issues/Challenges  
 
6. The main issue to overcome is that absence of accounting for the cost (environmental 

and long term) of burning fossil fuels, that is to say that the associated emissions are 
simply ignored.  This means that the high energy density in fossil fuels gives such fuels 
a big advantage.  Large scale uptake of low carbon and renewable energy requires 
initial subsidy and/or significant infrastructure investment. 

 

Opportunities 

 
7. The North East region has a number of advantages, some natural and others derivative 

which provide it with an opportunity. 

 
8. The geology of the region offers us opportunities to develop geothermal energy, low 

carbon energy from coal and utilisation of industrial waste heat.  It is also possible that 
the North East have materials that could find use in renewable and low carbon energy 
applications. 

 
Recommendation 
 
9. That the members of the Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee note and comment upon the information provided during the 
presentation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Background papers 
None 

Page 2



 
 

Contact: Tom Gorman, Corporate Scrutiny and Performance Manager Tel: 03000 
268027 
 
Contact: Maggie Bosanquet, Sustainability and Climate Change Team Leader, Tel: 
03000 265549  
 
Author: Diane Close, Overview and Scrutiny Officer, Tel: 03000 268141  
 
Author: Professor Jon Gluyas, Dean of knowledge Exchange, Durham University 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3



Appendix 1: Implications 

 
 
Finance –None 
 
 
Staffing – None 

 

Risk - None 

 

Equality and Diversity – None 
 

Accommodation - None 

 

Crime and Disorder - None 
 

Human Rights - None  

 

Consultation – None 

 

Procurement - None  

 

Disability Discrimination Act – None 

 

Legal Implications – None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4



Environment and Sustainable 
Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

6 October 2015 
 

Changes in Government policy 
on renewables and an update on 
‘Reducing the Council’s Carbon 
Emissions’ Scrutiny Review 
Report 

 

 
 

Joint report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive 
and Ian Thompson, Corporate Director, Regeneration and 
Economic Development  
 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1 The purpose of the report is to provide members of the committee with an 

update on the progress made in relation to the recommendations contained 
within the ‘Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions’ scrutiny review report 
2013 attached at Appendix 2.  In addition, the report provides detail of areas 
to be covered by officers in a short presentation to the committee focusing on: 
changes to Government Planning Policy in relation to renewables (wind 
turbines) and the challenges this presents to local authorities; progress made  
by Durham County Council (DCC) in reducing carbon emissions; key projects; 
challenges and opportunities and future developments. 

 
Background 
 
2 Members of the Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee in 2012 considered that as a local authority, Durham 
County Council is well placed to drive and influence carbon emission 
reductions through the services it delivers and its regulatory and strategic 
functions and it has been part of the Local Authority Carbon Management 
Programme since 2009. It was therefore agreed that a Scrutiny Review would 
be undertaken by the committee focusing on reducing the Council’s carbon 
emissions. 

 
3 ‘Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions’ Scrutiny Review report was 

considered by Cabinet at the meeting on the 16th January, 2013.  At that 
meeting Cabinet agreed the recommendations contained within the review 
report which included a recommendation for a six monthly update on progress 
against recommendations contained in the report.  The last update was 
provided to the Committee at the meeting on the 2 October, 2014 and it is 
therefore considered timely for a further update to be given to members at the 
October meeting of the committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



4 In addition, when considering Underground Coal Gasification in November 
2014 a presentation was provided by Professor Jon Gluyas, Dean of 
Knowledge Exchange, Dong/Ikon Chair of Geoenergy Carbon Capture and 
Storage, Department of Earth Sciences, Durham University.  Following the 
presentation members requested that as part of the future work programme 
we invite Professor Jon Gluyas to a future meeting of the committee to 
provide a presentation and discuss with members the development of low 
carbon energy.   

 
5 To complement the presentation from Professor Gluyas arrangements have 

been made for Leo Oliver, Policy Officer, Maggie Bosanquet, Sustainability 
and Climate Change Team Leader and Stephen Beresford, Senior 
Sustainability and Climate Change Officer, Regeneration and Economic 
Development to attend the meeting on the 6 October to deliver a presentation 
focusing on:  

• An overview of recent planning changes in relation to renewables including: 
o Changes in Government’s Planning Policy and guidance for wind 

turbines. 
o  Challenges presented to Local Planning Authorities.   
 

• Update on how the Council is reducing its carbon emissions highlighting: 
o Progress to date. 
o Key projects. 
o Challenges and opportunities. 
o Future developments.  

 
Changes in Government Planning Policy – Renewables (wind turbines)  
 
6 On 18 June, the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 

(Greg Clark) published a Written Statement representing new planning policy 
considerations for proposed wind turbine developments.  This aims to give 
communities the final say on wind turbine development. 

 
7 The statement sets out that ‘when determining planning applications for wind 

energy development involving one or more wind turbines, local planning 
authorities should only grant planning permission if: 

• the development site is in an area identified as suitable for wind energy 
development in a local or neighbourhood plan; and 

• following consultation, it can be demonstrated that the planning impacts 
identified by affected local communities have been fully addressed and 
therefore the proposal has their backing’. 

 
8 National Planning Practice Guidance has also been changed to reflect the 

new policy.  The changes present a shift in approach, as it is clear that maps 
showing a potential wind resource and potential capacity for turbines would 
not comply with the policy approach, Local Planning Authorities would have to 
be more prescriptive and consider allocating areas for wind turbines. 

 
 
Terms of Reference of the ‘Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions Review’ 

Page 6



 
9 The Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at its meeting on 9th July, 2012 agreed to undertake a review 
of the Council’s Carbon Management Programme to assess whether 
the Council is on course to: 

 

• Reduce CO2 emissions by a minimum of 40% from the Council’s 
2008/09 baseline of 105,816 tonnes by 2015. 

 

• Deliver savings in energy costs of at least 20% against business as 
usual predictions by 2015. 

 

• Quantify the direct carbon emissions from the Council’s activities and 
allocate ownership of those emissions to Service Groupings and 
services by 2012 to allow emissions reduction targets and carbon 
budgets to be included in Service Plans and monitored by 2013. 
 

• Create a ‘low carbon culture’ within the Council by raising awareness, 
providing formalised training and gaining support from staff and senior 
management. 

 
Recommendations of the Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions Review 
 
10 The Scrutiny review report made recommendations in respect of:- 
 

• The importance of a corporate and co-ordinated approach in relation to 
reducing carbon emissions and the need for service groupings to 
continue to proactively engage with the Council’s Carbon Management 
Programme Board.  

 

• That the Council/Cabinet continues to explore opportunities for ‘invest 
to save’ that will result that will result in significant reductions in energy 
consumption and carbon emissions and ultimately lead to savings and 
efficiencies. 

 

• That Elected Members be provided with detailed information on any 
trials/schemes in relation to street lighting in their area prior to 
residents. 

 

• That more Eco Champions be recruited to promote simple energy 
saving changes.  As part of the corporate induction programme Elected 
Members be provided with information on the Council’s Carbon 
Management Programme and that volunteers are sought from elected 
members to act as Eco Champions. 

 

• That the use of innovative technology be looked at to reduce business 
travel. 

 

Page 7



• That the Committee continues to monitor the progress being made to 
achieve the Council’s carbon reduction targets through the current 
quarterly performance monitoring reports and receives regular updates 
by members of the Council’s Sustainability, Carbon and Climate 
Change Team and Carbon Management Programme Board.  

 

• That all staff and Elected Members be made aware of the Council’s 
carbon reduction targets, the financial impact and energy use and the 
savings that can be made by using energy more effectively  

 
Current position 
 
11 The attached Action Plan (Appendix 2) provides information on the progress 

made in relation to the recommendations contained in the scrutiny review 
report.  In addition, the presentation provided at the meeting on the 6 October 
will highlight changes in planning policy (wind turbines), progress made by 
DCC to date in reducing its carbon emissions, key DCC projects, challenges 
and opportunities and future developments. 

 
Next steps 
 
12 DCC will continue to explore what we can do going forward to reduce our 

carbon emissions and generate more renewable and low carbon energy 
across County Durham. 

 
Recommendations 
 
13 Members of the Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee are asked to consider and comment upon the 
presentation provided at the meeting and the progress made in relation to the 
recommendations contained in the scrutiny review report ‘Reducing the 
Council’s Carbon Emissions’. 

 
 
Background Paper(s) 
Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions Scrutiny Review report – January, 2013. 
 
Environment and Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 
Update: Reducing the Council’s Carbon Emissions Scrutiny Review report – 2 
October, 2014. 

Contact: Tom Gorman  
Tel:               03000 268027           
 
Author:         Diane.Close 
Tel:               03000 268141 

Page 8



Appendix 1: Implications 

 
 
Finance – None 
 
Staffing – None 

 

Risk - None 

 

Equality and Diversity – An Equality Impact Assessment was undertaken in respect 
of the Scrutiny Review recommendations. 
 

Accommodation - None 

 

Crime and Disorder - None 

 

Human Rights - None  

 

Consultation – None 

 

Procurement - None  

 

Disability Discrimination Act – None 

 

Legal Implications –None 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 W

O
R

K
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 –
  

R
E

D
U

C
IN

G
 T

H
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

’S
 C

A
R

B
O

N
 E

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

  
R

E
V

IE
W

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 O

N
: 

1
6

T
H
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

, 
2

0
1
3
 

 In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 l
a

s
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0

1
4
 i
s
 i
n

 l
ig

h
te

r 
s
h

a
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 m
o

s
t 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 i
n

 b
o

ld
. 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

ib
’t

y
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

1
) 

T
h
a

t 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
n

o
te

s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
a

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n
d

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 

to
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

 T
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 i
s
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 C

a
rb

o
n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

th
is

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
, 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 g
ro

u
p

in
g
s
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 a

 j
o

in
e

d
 u

p
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n

e
d

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h
. 

                      

T
h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
a

rb
o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
  

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 l
e

a
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
e

rg
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 

 A
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 g

ro
u

p
in

g
s
 

a
re

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n
 a

ll 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

c
a
p

it
a

l 
a
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

il
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
s

s
 

a
n

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 

    

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

B
o

a
rd

 

O
n

g
o

in
g
  

Page 11



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

ib
’t

y
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

2
) 

T
h
a

t 
in

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

p
ri
c
e

s
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il/

C
a
b

in
e

t 
c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t
o

 e
x
p

lo
re

 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 ‘
in

v
e

s
t 
to

 s
a

v
e

’ 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 e
n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 

 C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
ls

o
 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 t
h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 c

a
rb

o
n

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
, 
b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 

th
e

 u
s
u

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

a
y
 b

a
c
k
 c

ri
te

ri
a

. 
 

                          

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

it
ia

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 

b
o

ile
r 

o
p
ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
, 
n

e
w

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 i
n

 f
iv

e
 l
e

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 
o
ff

ic
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

o
n

 
th

re
e

 m
a

in
 d

e
p

o
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 

in
v
e

s
t 

to
 s

a
v
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
 T

h
e

s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

e
d

 
u

s
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 “
w

h
o

le
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
” 

m
e
th

o
d
o

lo
g
y
 

w
h

ic
h

, 
if
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l,
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 f
u

ll 
s
it
e

 o
f 

re
ta

in
e

d
 n

o
n

-s
c
h

o
o

l 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 o

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

re
v
ie

w
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e

r 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 b

e
in

g
 

lo
o

k
e

d
 a

t 
a

n
d
 a

re
 i
n

 f
e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
ta

g
e

s
. 

 A
 n

e
w

 C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 i
s

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
. 

 T
h

is
 w

il
l 

o
u

tl
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x

t 
fi

v
e

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
o

f 
a

 4
0

%
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 b

y
 

2
0

2
0

. 
 I

t 
w

il
l 
in

it
ia

ll
y
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

 o
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
r 

O
ff

ic
e

 A
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

m
b

e
d

s
 

c
a

rb
o

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 i
n

 i
ts

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
 

le
a

rn
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

 i
s

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
  

 S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 l

a
s

t 
re

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 E
n

e
rg

y
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s

 h
a

d
 

th
re

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 l

e
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 
jo

b
s

. 
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 i

m
p

a
c
te

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

in
g

. 
 

A
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

re
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
, 

E
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 t

e
a

m
 i
s

 b
e
in

g
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 e

s
s
e

n
ti

a
l 

ro
le

s
 b

u
t 

th
is

 h
a

s
 i

n
e
v
it

a
b

ly
 m

e
a

n
t 

s
lo

w
e

r 
p

ro
g

re
s

s
 

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 t

h
a

n
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
. 

 T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 m

a
k

in
g

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 f

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
s

 
(F

e
e

d
 i

n
 T

a
ri

ff
 a

n
d

 R
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 H

e
a

t 
In

c
e

n
ti

v
e

).
  

T
h

is
 

is
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 v
e

ry
 u

n
s

ta
b

le
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

m
e

d
iu

m
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

, 
a

n
d

 a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
c

a
le

d
 b

a
c

k
 o

r 
a

re
 a

t 
ri

s
k

 b
e

c
a

u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

.  

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

B
o

a
rd

 
   

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

Page 12



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

ib
’t

y
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

3
) 

T
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 E

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 a

n
y
 

tr
ia

ls
/s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
tr

e
e
t 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 i
n

 
th

e
ir
 a

re
a

, 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d

. 
 

                         

W
e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

tr
o
fi
tt
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

4
,0

0
0
 s

tr
e

e
t 

lig
h

ts
 t
o

 d
a
te

 

c
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
L

E
D

 s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ts

 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 E

n
e

rg
y
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

P
ro

je
c
t.

 W
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

v
e

r 

7
0

,0
0

0
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 b

e
e

n
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

 

T
h
e

 n
e

w
 L

E
D

 s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 m

e
e

ts
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
e

e
d

s
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

B
ri
ti
s
h

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

h
ils

t 
m

u
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

 s
tr

e
e

t 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 i
t 

re
p

la
c
e

s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
o

r 
p
a

s
t 

B
ri
ti
s
h

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 
 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 

s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 

s
u

p
p
o

s
e

d
 t
o

 l
ig

h
t 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 f

o
o

tw
a

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

L
E

D
 s

tr
e

e
t 

lig
h

ts
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 v
e

ry
 w

e
ll 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e
d

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 L

E
D

 t
e

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
. 

 

T
h
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 E

n
e

rg
y
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
in

v
o

lv
e

s
 

a
 £

2
1

m
ill

io
n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 g
ro

s
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

2
m

ill
io

n
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u
m

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 m

e
e
t 

th
e

 u
n
p

re
c
e
d

e
n
te

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 

T
h

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 b

y
 o

v
e

r 
7

,5
0

0
 

to
n

n
e

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n

u
m

. 
 I
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

, 
th

e
 n

e
w

 L
E

D
 s

tr
e

e
t 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 i
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

, 
c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
t 

re
tr

o
fi

ts
 i

n
s

ta
ll
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 w

e
ll

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c
. 

T
h

e
 

e
li

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

li
g

h
t 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s

id
e
n

ts
 a

 b
it

 
o

f 
ti

m
e

 t
o

 g
e

t 
u

s
e

d
 t

o
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
a

re
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
fo

rt
a

b
le

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 

E
n

e
rg

y
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
o

a
rd

. 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g
  

Page 13



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 n
e
w

 l
ig

h
ts

. 
A

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 p
re

v
io

u
s

ly
, 

th
e

re
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
te

n
s

iv
e

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 a

c
ro

s
s

 a
 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
it

e
s

 d
e

m
o

n
s

tr
a

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 n
e
w

 l
ig

h
ts

 c
o

m
p

ly
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

ly
 w

it
h

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

. 
 

W
it

h
 o

v
e

r 
2

6
,0

0
0

 s
tr

e
e

t 
li

g
h

ts
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 r

e
tr

o
fi

tt
e

d
 

a
ff

e
c

ti
n

g
 i

n
 e

x
c

e
s

s
 o

f 
1

0
0
,0

0
0

 h
o

m
e
s

, 
c

u
s

to
m

e
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 s

o
 f

a
r 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

m
o

d
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
’v

e
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c

o
m

p
li

m
e

n
ts

 a
s

 w
e

ll
 a

s
 a

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
p

o
s

it
iv

e
 a

n
e

c
d

o
ta

l 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 

re
m

o
v
in

g
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 

s
tr

e
e

t 
li

g
h

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

-
il

lu
m

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
n

s
. 

 T
h

is
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

o
a

d
 

s
a

fe
ty

 r
is

k
 a

s
s

e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 e
x

e
rc

is
e

 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 a
n

y
 s

tr
e

e
t 

li
g

h
ts

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
. 

 In
 Y

e
a

r 
2

 3
0

8
 s

tr
e
e

t 
li
g

h
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 
3

2
9

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
s

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

-i
ll
u

m
in

a
te

d
. 
W

e
’r

e
 

ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

 1
,0

0
0

 r
e

m
o

v
a

ls
 d

u
ri

n
g

 Y
e

a
r 

3
 a

n
d

 2
5

0
 

s
ig

n
 d

e
-i

ll
u

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s
. 

 L
E

D
 r

e
tr

o
fi

t 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
re

: 
  

Y
e

a
r 

1
 t

o
 3

1
s

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 -
 t

o
ta

l 
8

,1
3

8
 u

n
it

s
 

c
o

n
v
e

rt
e

d
 

Y
e

a
r 

2
 t

o
 3

1
s

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 –
 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

to
ta

l 
1
2

,0
0
4

 
c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
s

 s
o

 t
h

a
t’

s
 a

 g
ra

n
d

 t
o

ta
l 

o
f 

2
0
,1

4
2

 t
o

 e
n

d
 

o
f 

Y
e

a
r 

2
 

Y
e

a
r 

3
 t

a
rg

e
t 

to
 3

1
s

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
 i
s

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
1

2
,0

0
0

 
c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
s

 a
n

d
 w

e
’r

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 B

y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l 

y
e

a
r 

(i
e
 Y

e
a

r 
3

) 
w

e
’l

l 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 3

2
,0

0
0
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
s

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 4
1

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 w
il
l 

b
e
 w

e
ll
 a

h
e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.  

Page 14



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

ib
’t

y
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

4
) 

 
T

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

ri
v
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
ru

it
 m

o
re

 E
c
o
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 t

o
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 s

im
p

le
 e

n
e

rg
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o
 

th
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

w
it
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 o
n

 t
h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
e
e

k
in

g
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 t
o

 a
c
t 
a

s
 E

c
o

 
C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s
. 
 

                  
       

S
u

rv
e

y
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 t

h
a

t 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 

a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
m

o
s
t 
o

th
e

r 
c
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 
o
f 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

E
c
o
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
. 
 T

h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
s
 

to
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 h

o
w

 w
e

 c
a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

is
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 E

c
o

 
C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s
. 
 C

a
rb

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
w

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 

re
v
ie

w
s
. 

 T
o
 d

a
te

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
re

c
ru

it
e

d
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
s
 

E
c
o

 C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
, 
b

u
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 
o

p
ti
o
n

. 
 U

p
d

a
te

s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
c

ir
c

u
la

te
d

 t
o

 E
c

o
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
s

. 
 T

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

re
 h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 8

 a
rt

ic
le

s
 i
n

 B
u

z
z
, 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 p
ie

c
e
s

 o
n

 f
u

e
l 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
ri

v
in

g
, 

th
e

 B
ig

 S
w

it
c

h
 O

ff
, 

c
y
c

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 c
a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s

. 
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y
 u

s
e

 d
a

ta
 i

s
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 E
c

o
-

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
s

 (
a

n
d

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 /

 s
ta

ff
) 

v
ia

:  
h

tt
p

:/
/i
n

tr
a
n

e
t/
P

a
g
e

s
/B

u
ild

in
g
S

p
e

c
if
ic

E
n
e

rg
y
U

s
e

.a
s
p

x
 

            

C
a

rb
o

n
 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
                               

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

                                 

Page 15



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
 

R
e

s
ib

’t
y
 

 
T

im
e

s
c
a

le
 

5
) 

 
T

h
a

t 
in

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

tr
a

v
e

l,
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
in

g
 m

o
re

 
u

s
e

 o
f 

in
n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

k
y
p

e
, 

te
le

p
h

o
n
e

 c
o
n
fe

re
n

c
in

g
, 

v
id

e
o

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

‘h
o

t 
d

e
s
k
s
’ 
a
t 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
. 

 

                             

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

lt
e

rn
a
ti
v
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

in
s
te

a
d

 o
f 

tr
a

v
e

lli
n

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
a

is
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 E
c
o

 
C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 F
le

e
t 

R
e

v
ie

w
. 

 T
h

is
 h

a
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 c
a

lls
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 t
ri
a

lle
d

 i
n

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

re
g
u

la
r 

m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

 A
 n

e
w

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 
M

y
v
ie

w
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 b
e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 s

e
n

t 
m

o
n
th

ly
 t

o
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

ile
a

g
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
ir
 t

e
a
m

 
a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.
 

 N
e
w

 m
e

th
o

d
s

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 h

o
t 

d
e
s
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 

te
le

/v
id

e
o

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
in

g
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 i

n
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 

th
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 A
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

IC
T

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 l

a
p

to
p

s
/t

a
b

le
ts

 w
it

h
 J

u
n

ip
e

r 
s

o
ft

w
a

re
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
. 

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 o

n
 t

o
p

ic
s

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 p
o

o
l 

c
a

rs
 a

re
 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 E
c

o
-c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 l

it
e

ra
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

m
a

g
a

z
in

e
s

. 
 In

 s
p

ri
n

g
, 
7

2
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

o
k

 u
p

 a
n

 o
ff

e
r 

to
 t

a
k
e

 a
 f

re
e

 
c

o
u

rs
e

 o
n

 S
a

fe
 a

n
d

 F
u

e
l 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

D
ri

v
in

g
 l

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 
L

o
c

a
l 

M
o

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 R
o

a
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 T
e

a
m

 :
 

 h
tt

p
:/
/w

w
w

.d
o

th
e

lo
c
a

lm
o

ti
o
n

.c
o
.u

k
/w

a
y
s
-t

o
-

tr
a

v
e

l/
d

ri
v
e

/s
a

fe
d

-t
ra

in
in

g
/ 

 
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

u
e

l 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 b

y
 a

n
 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
1

6
%

. 
       

C
a

rb
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
                                

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

                                  

Page 16



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
 

R
e

s
ib

’t
y
 

 
T

im
e

s
c
a

le
 

6
) 

 
T

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

c
a

rb
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

, 
C

a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d

 C
lim

a
te

 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 T
e
a

m
 a

n
d

 C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a

rd
. 
 

                

U
p

d
a

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
e

le
c
tr

ic
, 
g
a

s
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r 

c
o
n

s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 
d

a
te

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t.
 

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 9

.5
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 
2

0
1
3

/1
4
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 1
2

/1
3

. 
 I
n

 t
o

ta
l 
a

 1
6

.5
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

fr
o
m

 b
a

s
e

lin
e

 2
0

0
8
. 

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 h

a
s

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

s
a

v
in

g
s

. 
 I

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 o

u
r 

e
m

is
s

io
n

s
 b

y
 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
9

,2
0

0
 t

o
n

n
e

s
. 

 In
 t

o
ta

l 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 h

a
s

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

 b
y
 2

5
%

 
s

in
c

e
 2

0
0

8
 s

a
v
in

g
 2

6
,3

3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s

 o
f 

c
a

rb
o

n
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
is

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s

 o
f 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

£
3

 m
il
li

o
n

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 a

s
 u

s
u

a
l 

p
ro

je
c

ti
o

n
s

. 
   

M
a

g
g
ie

 
B

o
s
a

n
q
u
e

t 
O

n
g
o

in
g
 

Page 17



D
B

3
3

6
/S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
c

ti
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
R

e
s

ib
’t

y
 

T
im

e
s

c
a

le
 

7
) 

 
T

h
a

t 
a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

ts
, 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 u

s
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y
 m

o
re

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 –

 f
o
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
/a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

ty
’s

 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h

a
n

g
e

. 
  

             

R
e

g
u

la
r 

a
rt

ic
le

s
 i
n

 B
u

z
z
 a

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

U
p
d

a
te

s
 h

a
v
e

 
k
e

p
t 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 w

it
h

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 
B

ig
 S

w
it
c
h

 O
ff

 h
a

s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e

 i
m

p
re

s
s
iv

e
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e
, 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

 f
e

w
 

m
in

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 s

ta
ff

 
w

it
h

 a
 B

ig
 S

w
it

c
h

 O
ff

 e
v
e

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 r
a

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

 
L

a
n

e
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 a

t 
S

p
e

n
n

y
m

o
o

r.
  

T
h

is
 i

s
 t

h
e
 b

ig
g

e
s

t 
s

it
e

 s
o

 f
a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 5

%
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
e

le
c

tr
ic

it
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
a

t 
fi

g
u

re
 s

in
c
e

. 
  

 In
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
th

e
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 a
t 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

c
ro

ft
 

o
ff

ic
e

s
. 

     

M
a

g
g
ie

 
B

o
s
a

n
q
u
e

t 
                 

O
n

g
o

in
g
 

 Page 18


	Agenda
	5 Low Carbon Energy - Overview
	6 Renewable Energy - Policy Changes and Update on Recommendations in the 'Reducing the Council's Carbon Emissions' - Scrutiny Review Report:
	Cabinet response  - to reducing the Council's carbon emmissions - template with recs -6 October (1) 2015


